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Saptember 12, 1968

The Honorable Bemmeti D. Katz
State Sensator
ma, Maine

Dear Bemator ¥atz:

By letter dated September 10, you have asked me to clarify for
you whether or not & teacher employed by the Board of Education of the
City of Augusts may serve as an elected member of the Augusta City Coumcil.

The question hes both a general sud & specific inguiry.

Gemerally speaking in the sbsence of provislicss of the CGity Charter
or City Ordinmnces to the coestrary, I think thers is mo basic imcompatibility
cccasioned by a salaried teacher serving as a member of the City Council.

The Board of Education, which ig elected by the voters of the city, has the
power . to. engage amd discharge teachers amd £o sat teachers salaries. The
City Council has nmo power im these areas. Therefore, the fact that a teacher
serves also as a Gity Council mesber doea mot create an incompatibility im
the semse that & conflict of iutérest may aripe or that the teacher mey

bhave dual respomsibilities working sgainst each other.

Argiele II, Sec. 2, of the City Charter as amended October 7,
1967, states smong other things, ™ . . . and wo mewber (of the City Council)
shall be eligible while a member of the Council to hold amy office of
emclument or profit under the City Charter or Ordimsuces, nor to hold t
office of City Mmsager, por to act as City Manager during the term for which
he was elected.™

This office camnot advise upom either the provisions of the City
Charter or City Ordiasnces. Further inquiry should be directed to the
City Solicitor. I thimk I may state informally, however, and not a8 a
matter of official opiniom or advice, that I do not believe that a teacher
bired and paid by the Board of Educatiom holds any "office of emolument or
profit under the City Cherter".

, I reiterate that you should seek the opinion of the Augusta City
Solicitor with respect to the provisions of the Charter and City Ordimances,

Sincerely yours,
James §. Erwin

Attorney General
JSE:m



